MINUTES

MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
53rd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE ON EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES

Call to Order: By Chairman Royal Johnson, on February 19, 1993,
at 8:40 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Rep. Royal Johnson, Chair (R)
Sen. Don Bianchi, Vice Chair (D)
Rep. Mike Kadas (D)
Sen. Dennis Nathe (R)
Rep. Ray Peck (D)
Sen. Chuck Swysgood (R)

Members Excused: none
Mehbers Absent: none

Staff Present: Taryn Purdy, Legislative Fiscal Analyst
Skip Culver, Legislative Fiscal Analyst
Doug Schmitz, Office of Budget & Program Planning
Amy Carlson, Office of Budget & Program Planning
Jacqueline Brehe, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:
Hearing: NONE

Executive Action: SIMMS PROJECT; OFFICE OF PUBLIC
INSTRUCTION; BUTTE VO-TECH CENTER
BUDGET; OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER OF
HIGHER EDUCATION; LANGUAGE ITEM FOR VO-
TECH CENTERS; LANGUAGE ITEM FOR
COMMUNITY COLLEGES BUDGET; AND OFFICE OF
PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

DISCUSSION OF SIMMS PROJECT

David Toppen, Associate Commissioner for Academic Affairs, OCHE,
summarized the meeting which the committee requested of OCHE,
OPI, DofA, LFA and OBPP staff to brainstorm the possibility of
having some METNET funds or activities used for the state match
for SIMMS. He stated that there was some overlap in the two
projects so that $30,000 of METNET funding in FY93 could be used
for SIMMS. It was anticipated that the figure might rise to $80-

930219JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 19, 1993
Page 2 of 16

120,000 in FY94 and FY95. He noted that the overlap was small
because the SIMMS project has its impact on how math and science
are taught and learned. The METNET project was a communications
project which uses equipment and technology to distribute
educational concepts. METNET could be used to proliferate and
distribute the concepts designed by SIMMS once that stage was
attained.

Dr. Toppen noted that the $2 million in state match for SIMMS was
specifically earmarked in the budget for the purpose of putting
computers and calculators in the hands of students. METNET
installed compressed video capability, satellite uplinks and
downlinks, and bulletin board systems around the state. The
activities were very complimentary, but did not duplicate each
other to any great extent.

John Lott, Director SIMMS project, concurred with Dr. Toppen’s
assessment as to the lack of significant overlap between the two
projects. He mentioned that there were currently 691 students in
29 classes across the state. He said his chief concern was that
NSF would pull out its funding leaving 691 students in the middle
of the program, if the program were not funded by state match.

He added that the main area of overlap between the two projects
at this time was the provision of modems and computers.

SEN. DON BIANCHI asked for clarification of the status of the
$358,000 for administrative expenses for OPI based on HB 106.
REP. PECK explained that HB 106 was a certification bill that
would increase certification fees for teachers. The bill was
presently tabled in the House Education Standing Committee. He
asked staff if funding the SIMMS project would affect the
committee target. Taryn Purdy, LFA, said it would affect the
target because it was a budget modification. REP. RAY PECK asked
if the executive budget addressed this item specifically. Doug
Schmitz, OBPP, said the SIMMS modification was not specifically
included in the executive budget, because a mod request was not
received from MSU. However, the former and present
administrations both support the project. He added that there
was $2 million to cover the mod within the miscellaneous area of
the executive budget.

Ms. Purdy explained that two possibilities were discussed at the
meeting held the previous day which would allow the committee to
support the project without impacting the target. The first was
to put the appropriation in a cat and dog bill. The second was
to find an alternative funding source, such as the State
Equalization Account (SEA). Dr. Toppen pointed out that the
SIMMS project encompasses more than K-12 and more than higher
education. He said the appropriation for the SIMMS project could
be made from the SEA which would take it outside the area of the
target.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SIMMS PROJECT
Tape No. 1:A:429

930219JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 19, 1993
Page 3 of 16

Motion: SEN. BIANCHI moved the funding of the SIMMS project for
$2 million over the biennium from the general fund.

Discussion: SEN. CHUCK SWYSGOOD asked if the committee would be
moving backwards on their target if the motion passed. Ms. Purdy
replied affirmatively. SEN. SWYSGOOD asked SEN. BIANCHI where he
would cut $2 million in order to fund this project. SEN. BIANCHI
remarked that the $24 million was a target and that the Education
Subcommittee was probably one of the few committees to reach its
target. He added that there was no mandate that the committee
reach its target and it was acceptable to come close. SEN.
SWYSGOOD said if the committees don’t meet their targets, it
means increasing revenue. SEN. BIANCHI stressed that the debate
should not be whether the committee has reached its target, but
whether the SIMMS project was important enough to be funded. The
program was committed to by the previous and present governors.
The match from NSF was substantially above the state’s share and
provides wonderful opportunities for children across the state.
He emphasized that the issue before the committee was whether to
fund $2 million dollars for the future for the children of the
state.

CHAIRMAN ROYAL JOHNSON agreed with SEN. BIANCHI and added that
the committee should not be concerned with what other committees
were doing. SEN. SWYSGOOD said he did not deny the excellence of
the SIMMS project, but the arguments used by SEN. BIANCHI could
be used for other budget items which were also worthy of funding,
but were cut. REP. PECK mentioned the possibility of federal
cutbacks with the new Democratic administration before making the
following motion.

Substitute Motion: REP. PECK moved a biennial appropriation of
$1 million for the SIMMS project.

Discussion:. SEN. BIANCHI asked Dr. Lott for the NSF reaction to
such a motion. Dr. Lott said he had received a letter from NSF
saying it would consider reducing the budget to the project if
the state match was not there.

Motion: The substitute motion FAILED 2 to 4 with REP. MIKE
KADAS, SEN. SWYSGOOD, SEN. BIANCHI, AND CHAIRMAN JOHNSON opposed.

Motion: The original motion FAILED 1 to 5 with SEN. BIANCHI
voting for the motion.

DISCUSSION ON MSU ENGINEERING RESEARCH CENTER BUDGET MODIFICATION

Michael Malone, President of MSU, explained that the funding of
ERC was dependent upon a pledge by the former governor of $1
million over five years. NSF provided 37.5 million in return for
the $1 million pledged by the governor. MSU was now requesting
$200,000 each year of the biennium as part of the pledge. REP.
KADAS noted that the amount was not built into the current level

930219JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 19, 1993
Page 4 of 16

base. Dr. Malone explained that in the past it was handled
through a loan from the Coal Tax Trust Fund. The present
administration has argued that the match should be made by an
appropriation rather than by a loan. REP. KADAS asked why the
money was not in the base, if it had been expended before. Dr.
Malone explained that the expenses for the ERC were being
expended through the MSTA budget which was why they did not
appear in the MSU base.

SEN. BIANCHI asked how much money was being funded by NSF in
return for the $1 million state match. Dr. Malone noted that NSF
was committed to spending $7.5 million over five years, and in
the next two years will spend $3 million. He added that there
were 22 industrial associates who were also investing in the
center, which was one of only 18 in the nation recognized by NSF.
REP. KADAS asked Dr. Malone if MSU could find $200,000 within its
present budget. Dr. Malone remarked that given the present
reductions in the budget, it would be extremely difficult. SEN.
SWYSGOOD asked how the loan from the Coal Tax Trust Fund was to
be repaid. Dr. Malone answered that it would be paid back with
future royalties. SEN. SWYSGOOD asked if it was still possible
to utilize loans to supply the match for the grant. Dr. Malone
noted that the governor had indicated it would be an
inappropriate use of the fund.

SEN. SWYSGOOD asked Dave Lewis, Executive Budget Director, if the
Coal Tax Trust Fund could still be used for this venture. Mr.
Lewis explained that the MSTA statutorily can only make loans.
The administration was concerned that the loans be repaid in a
timely fashion. If MSU made a realistic proposal for a repayment
plan, it would be possible to access the funds again.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON noted that the mod failed because of the lack of
action from the committee. He noted that the OBPP had some
tuition policy comments it wished to make to the committee. Mr.
Lewis distributed EXHIBIT 1. Curt Nichols, OBPP, explained that
the exhibit consisted of a series of amendments to the
appropriation bill which deal with tuition issues. The first
amendment included the appropriation of the anticipated revenue
that will be generated under the current tuition rates in 1994
and 1995. The next four amendments would include appropriation
of funds that would be generated should the Regents decide to
implement the options they presented to the committee. The sixth
amendment was a proposal of the executive that would provide a
guarantee of the revenue estimate should the Regents implement
the options they presented. The last page was an allocation by
program of all the funds that have currently been appropriated
along with the additional funds contained in the amendments.

Mr. Nichols mentioned that the estimates for amendment 4 of the
exhibit were recalculated to assume that only half of the WUE
students would become non-residents when the program was cut
back. Amendment 5 dealt with the revenue that would be generated
from the tuition increases that were presented as part of the

930219JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 19, 1993
Page 5 of 16

tuition indexing plan. He added that the language guaranteeing
the revenue estimates basically provided two guarantees: 1. to
the extent that revenue was below the estimate for any unit, it
was made up by any additional millage. 2. To the extent that
additional millage is not adequate, it required the governor to
request a supplemental appropriation from the general fund to
make up the shortfall.

Mr. Lewis said the OBPP wanted to accomplish several objectives
with the proposal. If the Regents did adopt the tuition
increases discussed in the December 1992 meeting, OBPP wanted to
ensure that revenue was allocated to instruction. The OBPP also
wanted to guarantee revenue estimates in case enrollments did
decrease resulting in a shortfall of actual revenue. He added
that when the budgeting process began, OBPP did not present
allocations by unit because it favored a lump sum to the MUS. At
this point with the units receiving a lump sum each, the OBPP
believed it needed to respond with a recommendation for
allocations and take into consideration revenue changes.

REP. KADAS asked if the OBPP was endorsing the lump sum approach
to the units but wanted to line item the instructional portion of
it. Mr. Lewis stated that the committee was going to allow the
units to move money between line items. Since there should be a
benchmark, they have allocated the anticipated revenue increase
to instruction. REP. KADAS asked for the consequences if the
units moved away from the benchmark. Mr. Lewis said he did not
believe there would be any, because the committee was allowing
the units to transfer between line items.

REP. KADAS asked Mr. Nichols how he calculated a figure of $3.6
million which was $500,000 higher than the figure given by the
LFA. Mr. Nichols explained that he adjusted his original figure
of $4.4 million downward to account for the Spring enrollment
count. He said that the LFA had used a preliminary dollar figure
that was reported by the OCHE for the current year. He obtained
his figure through the traditional method. He added that he
believed his numbers were conservative. Ms. Purdy said her
figures were based on who was there now, what they have paid and
an estimate of the collection of admission fees through the end
of the school year.

REP. KADAS referred to the chart on the last page of EXHIBIT 1
and asked for the base used for the chart. Mr. Nichols replied
that the base starts from the committee’s action. The committee
adopted the 91-92 expenditures and that is represented in the
first two columns of the chart. Except for instruction, those
figures were carried forward into 94-95. Additional revenues

generated were allocated to the instructional program.
Tape No. 1:B:000

REP. KADAS observed that the scenario as drawn by the OBPP
proposal would fund the schools at the 89-90 enrollment levels.
It would not fund additional students who are there based on the

930219JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 19, 1993
Page 6 of 16

current formula, which was more than 1,000 students. All the
units would get was tuition for those additional students. Nor
were the additional 300 students from the Spring accounted for
except as additional revenue. Mr. Nichols responded that he
disagreed with REP. KADAS’ interpretation. He stated that the
students there in 1993 were being educated with money that was
there in 1993. REP. KADAS noted there were no general fund
dollars for the additional students in 1993. REP. KADAS asked if
the money the schools received this year was driven by a formula.
Mr. Nichols said no. There was a formula applied and an
adjustment made during special session. REP. KADAS said that the
formula in 1991 drove the base budget and all the changes which
have occurred since then have been in relation to the base
budget. He stressed his strong disagreement with Mr. Nichols’
assertion that the last biennium was not driven by a formula.

SEN. SWYSGOOD asked, if all the amendments were adopted, what
would be the consequences to the present budget. Mr. Nichols
replied that each of the amendments added revenues that were
either anticipated or would be generated should the Regents
implement their proposals on revenue. It increased revenues and
also expenditures. Ms. Purdy noted that the proposal assumed
that the general fund would remain the same as would the
committee target. Mr. Nichols answered that no offset of general
fund was made by the increased revenue in the amendments. He
said he assumed the committee has made the decision on the
budget; that, should the Regents exercise these options to add
revenue, there would be no offsetting decline in appropriation.
CHAIRMAN JOHNSON clarified that the committee has made no
assumptions as to what the Regents were going to do about
tuition.

SEN. SWYSGOOD asked if item 6 in EXHIBIT 1 created a potential
for general fund liability through the supplemental process. Mr.
Nichols said that would be correct if the revenue estimates were
in error by an amount exceeding what might be generated by excess
millage. SEN. SWYSGOOD asked why OBPP deemed it necessary to
guarantee revenue. Mr. Lewis said anytime revenues were
projected and Regents raised tuition, there was a fear of
enrollment declines. The OBPP did not believe it would happen,
but was willing to provide the guarantee to allay the fears.

SEN. SWYSGOOD noted that the committee has given the units
flexibility with line items. These amendments increase revenues
and place them in the instructional line. He asked how it would
it be handled. Mr. Lewis stated that units have the authority to
transfer between line items. If they wish to move money from
instruction, they would have to provide the Regents with
documentation and justification for doing so.

REP. PECK noted that using the figures on page 3 of EXHIBIT 1 the
difference between 92-93 and 94-95 was about $24 million. Mr.
Nichols said the calculation was correct. He added that it was
guaranteed in the language being proposed.

930219JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 19, 1993
Page 7 of 16

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON invited comments on this particular issue from
the audience. George Dennison, President, University of Montana,
preceded his comments with a question. He asked if the estimate
for the increase in tuition yield for assumed non-residents were
non-residents and residents were residents. Mr. Nichols replied
that it assumed there were no WUE conversions. Dr. Dennison
noted that the $3.6 million would be due to students paying the
WUE rate rather than the non-resident rate. He said the
difference between what they would have in revenue for spring
semester and what the estimate for revenue was, would be due to
the lack of revenue from WUE students.

Dr. Dennison commented that it made good sense to base revenue
estimates on enrollments and it was quite appropriate to use the
current year. He suggested that if 1993 enrollments were used to
determine revenue, the student mix for 1993 should also be used
in allocating general fund.

Lindsay Norman, President Montana Tech, said it was risky to
establish the university system budget on what the Regents might
or might not decide to implement in terms of tuition. He agreed
with REP. KADAS’ comment regarding the history of establishing
university system budgets through a formula mechanism. He said
it was also true that some of the campuses have educated a number
of students the last two years using only the tuition revenue for
the extra students. To say this stop-gap measure was a normal
and acceptable occurrence was perpetuating a bad situation. He
concurred with Dr. Dennison that "real people numbers" be used
for budget purposes and revenue estimates. REP. PECK asked Dr.
Norman why he was concerned with tuition if the OBPP proposal
guaranteed the level. Dr. Norman explained that tuition revenue
did not cover the full cost of education. He said the problem
was recognizing tuition on the revenue side but not building in
those student numbers for the expenditure side.

Rod Sundsted, Associate Commissioner for Fiscal Affairs, OCHE,
said he would be willing to work with the OBPP, but believed that
it was a little late to be making a proposal of this magnitude on
the last subcommittee hearing day. He said he had some serious
concerns with the proposal. He said amendments 1-5 in Exhibit 1
result in $23.7 million in revenue, while the increase in
allocations on the last sheet of Exhibit 1 only total $20.7
million. He questioned if the $3 million would be coming out of
general fund. He also noted that if there was extra tuition
revenue it was to go to the general fund under the proposal;
however, i1f there was a shortfall, all that was guaranteed was
that the university system could ask for additional funding
through a supplemental. He noted that since any tuition
generated from students who enroll over expected levels would
revert to the general fund, those students would have to be
educated without support from the state or from their tuition
dollars. Such a policy would encourage units to turn away
students.

930219JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 19, 1993
Page 8 of 16

Mr. Nichols said that there was no tuition recapture provision in
the guarantee of the OBPP proposal. If additional students were
admitted and tuition was higher, there would not be a recapture
and a loss of general fund. He said his calculations of the
increased allocations on the last page of EXHIBIT 1 showed $24
million.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON noted that he believed this discussion was all
supposition since there was no way of knowing what the Regents
would do.

D’Anna Smith, Representative of the MSU Associated Students, said
she believed the tuition guarantee was an honest gesture on the
part of the OBPP to meet a concern of the Regents expressed at
their recent meeting. She said students want to know at this
point what the tuition will be for next year.

Dr. Malone said it would be better to go back to LFA current
level since one would have a simpler and more predictable system.

Mr. Nichols said it was the intent of the OBPP that if the
committee found the calculations in EXHIBIT 1 valid, motions
would be in order to add the language to the appropriations bill.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON asked what would happen if the committee adopted
all the amendments of EXHIBIT 1 and then the Regents decided to
act otherwise. Mr. Nichols said in the case of revenue options,
if the Regents decided not to take one of them and decided not to
increase revenue that was appropriated in the proposal, spending
would be reduced as well. If tuition was increased, the
authority was already in the bill. On the spending side, if the
Regents take any of the reductions they have proposed, then they
would not spend to the appropriated level.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON noted that the committee has already allocated
budgets to the units with flexibility to manage them in the best
way they saw fit. Although the OBPP proposal added any increase
in revenue to the instructional line, the units were not bound to
use it there. Mr. Nichols said the major item missing from the
committee was authority for the revenue options proposed by the
Regents such as the graduate differential, a summer fee rate,
etc.

SEN. SWYSGOOD summarized the guarantee proposed by OBPP. He
asked if the units brought in more money than was guaranteed,
could they use the money as they saw fit under the OBPP proposal.
Mr. Nichols said yes.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON noted that after a recalculation, Mr. Nichols
wanted to amend his figures in EXHIBIT 1. Mr. Nichols said he
neglected to include in the last sheet of EXHIBIT 1 the $3.2
million added by the subcommittee to the 92-93 actual
expenditures. The effect would be to make the 94 and 95
allocations $154,925,473. He added that it would not change the

930219JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 19, 1993
Page 9 of 16

effect of the tuitions or the committee’s appropriations.

DISCUSSION OF HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE ACTION ON OPI
Tape No. 1:B:858

Robert Runkel, Director of Special Education, OPI, updated the
committee on the ruling from the Health Care Finance
Administration (HCFA) regarding whether some educational costs of
children in residential hospitals and residential treatment
centers could be covered under Medicaid. Mr. Runkel said he
interpreted the HCFA ruling as saying the remedial instruction
received by the children was a reimbursable cost as long as it
was an integral part of the treatment plan. He said he believed
that 90% of the educational costs of children, who were eligible
for Medicaid and were in these facilities, was reimbursable. He
added that about 90% of children in residential facilities were
eligible for Medicaid. The proportion of eligible children in
hospitals was lower because many of the children were covered by
private health insurance.

Mr. Runkel reviewed the action of the Human Services
Subcommittee. No longer would psychiatric hospitals be eligible
as Medicaid recipients. Approximately 70% of children in
hospitals are Medicaid funded. It is difficult to predict the
appropriation needed at this time because some hospitals may not
survive while others may decide to become residential centers.
He said he had developed some possible scenarios for the
committee’s perusal.

Mr. Runkel distributed EXHIBIT 2 and explained that its figures
described what would have happened if the other subcommittee had
not taken its action. He reviewed the data for the committee.
He said $1.3 million in state matching funds would have been
needed by SRS to obtain the $4.4 million total Medicaid fundable
education costs. If the action of the Human Services
Subcommittee stands, the only facilities in the state Medicaid
eligible would be Yellowstone Treatment Center (YTC) and Shodair
Residential Center.

Mr. Runkel pointed out that the second two sheets of EXHIBIT 2
indicated the money needed by DFS and OPI to fund the educational
costs of children at YTC and Shodair Residential Center. The
state match for Medicaid funding for YTC would be $527,165 and
for Shodair Residential Center it would be $159,433.

Tape No. 2:A:000

Mr. Runkel distributed EXHIBIT 3 which listed several possible
scenarios. He noted that the most probable scenario was that YTC
and Shodair Residential Center would remain Medicaid fundable.

In addition, Intermountain Childrens Home would continue to have
educational costs but would not be Medicaid fundable, while
Shodair Hospital survives because 30% of its clients would be

930219JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 19, 1993
Page 10 of 16

carried by private insurers. The educational costs of children
in these last two institutions would be all general fund
obligations.

Mr. Runkel noted that children normally served by psychiatric
hospitals will still be in need of services. Line 7 in EXHIBIT 3
described money which would be needed to fund day treatment
centers for these children. Initially, four centers would be
established at $50,000 each. The total appropriation from the
subcommittee for this area under this scenario would be $2.5
million. Mr. Runkel described the details of the scenario if all
three hospitals including Shodair failed. EXHIBIT 3 With six
day treatment centers, the appropriation by the committee would
be $2.1 million.

Mr. Runkel noted that the other scenarios in the exhibit were
composed on the assumption that the recommendation by the Human
Services Subcommittee to eliminate the Family of One Rule stands.

Mr. Runkel reminded the committee that OPI had asked the
committee for the opportunity to leverage Medicaid for schools
and set aside 1% of the special education appropriation for
schools in language in HB 2 to provide a Medicaid match allowing
them to leverage up to that much. Something similar might be
accomplished for children placed out-of-state for residential
care. Similar language would be needed in HB 2. He distributed
EXHIBIT 4 explaining the issue. He explained he was not asking
for additional money and was not asking for it under the present
appropriation. This was a request for a flexible option under
the special education allowable costs portion of the OPI
appropriation.

SEN. SWYSGOOD asked if any of the actions of the Human Services
Subcommittee relied on waivers from the federal government. Hank
Hudson, Director of the Department of Family Services, replied
that none of the actions were relying on waivers. He added that
some of the providers would contend that some of the actions were
challengeable under the current regulations. SEN. SWYSGOOD noted
that there was not much of a savings to be realized in the OPI
budget as a result of Human Services Subcommittee action. Mr.
Runkel agreed and said EXHIBIT 3 was designed assuming the
passage of SB 278.

REP. KADAS asked why the consequences of the elimination of the
Family of One Rule was not included in the most probable
scenaric. Mr. Runkel explained that over 90% of the children in
residential facilities are Medicaid fundable and therefore the
elimination of the Family of One Rule would not have a
significant impact. REP. KADAS noted that the Human Services
Subcommittee recommended elimination of Medicaid for children
under 21 at free standing psychiatric hospitals. He asked if
that stand was defensible under current Medicaid regulations.
Mr. Hudson said current regulations require that youth be

930219JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 19, 1993
Page 11 of 16

provided appropriate medical services and it was possible to do
so without the hospital option. Whether it was possible to do it
in Montana with the present resources is now being examined.

REP. KADAS asked Mr. Runkel for his recommendation on the current
$2.6 million appropriated by the committee for this area. Mr.
Runkel answered that because of the number of variables involved,
it was hard to predict anything except to say which was the most
probable scenario. If the appropriation were left alone,
expenditures would be covered.

REP. PECK asked if any further definition of the situation was
expected between now and April 15. Mr. Runkel said he was not
anticipating any additional information.

SEN. SWYSGOOD asked why the Intermountain Children’s Home was not
able to obtain Medicaid funding. Mr. Runkel explained the
facility does not qualify as a children’s psychiatric facility
for residential care for children under 21, so the educational
costs at that facility are fully general fund dependent. Mr.
Hudson added that the facility chose to pursue licensure as a
therapeutic group home because that is the treatment they wish to
provide.

Mr. Runkel reiterated the need to fund day treatment centers.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON OFFICE OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
Tape No. 2:A:610

Motion/Vote: SEN. BIANCHI moved the adoption of language which
the staff was directed to prepare for inclusion in HB 2 which
would allow leverage of special education dollars for children
who have been placed out of state into Medicaid fundable
facilities and which would allow flexibility for residential
care. The motion CARRIED unanimously.

SEN. SWYSGOOD distributed EXHIBIT 5.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON BUTTE VO-TECH CENTER BUDGET
Tape No. 2:A:700

Motion: SEN. SWYSGOOD moved the addition to the Butte Vo-Tech
Center budget of $102,000 to be paid for from the savings to be
realized from the refinancing of long term debt presently in the
OCHE budget.

Discussion: SEN SWYSGOOD explained he was making this motion
because the Long-Range Planning Subcommittee just passed a
recommendation to buy the bonds off so that there would be a
savings in this biennium of $104,000. REP. KADAS asked if the
money in the motion was for a supplemental or for the general
fund budget. SEN. SWYSGOOD said that if the motion passes, there

930219JE.HM1L



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 19, 1993
Page 12 of 16

would be no need for the supplemental, because not all of
programs scheduled for elimination at the Butte Vo-Tech would
need to be terminated. He noted that every time a reduction in
program was implemented, it added to the problem because of the
expense involved with the severance of employees. He added that
if the motion passes, the Butte Vo-Tech budget would be $281,000
over the LFA current level.

REP. KADAS asked Skip Culver, LFA, how the current level budget
for the Butte Vo-Tech Center would be driven for the next
biennium since a new base was being set without an adjustment for
student enrollment etc. Mr. Culver responded that he assumed the
current level would continue to be driven off student FTE, but if
student enrollment were still down, the committee would need to
consider mitigating circumstances as it has this biennium.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON asked how many dollars have been added back into
the Butte Vo-Tech Center. Mr. Culver said it was approximately
$178,000. SEN. SWYSGOOD pointed out to the committee that it
would take $54,000 to honor the supplemental for the Butte Vo-
Tech if this motion did not pass. If the motion carries, the
supplemental will not be necessary and as a consequence the
motion only represents an increase of about $48,000.

REP. PECK voiced concern that the Butte delegation would be
involved in further efforts to increase this budget. SEN.
SWYSGOOD said he did not solicit any commitment from the Butte
Vo-Tech Center. Jane Baker, Director of the Butte Vo-Tech
Center, said she had conversed with the delegation from Butte and
they had agreed that with this motion the budget for Butte was a
realistic one.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON asked if the bonds mentioned in the motion had
been refinanced. Mr. Sundsted replied they had not. The Long-
Range Planning Subcommittee had approved this general obligation
issue in HB 5. CHAIRMAN JOHNSON asked if the underwriters were
locked in at $104,000. Mr. Sundsted replied that the estimate at
this time based on current rates was $104,000 net.

REP. RKADAS asked if the payment of the Butte bonds will now go
through the DofA rather than through the OCHE. Mr. Sundsted said
yes. REP. KADAS noted that the committee would have to make
changes to the OCHE budget since bond payments of about $900,000
had been eliminated from their budget. Mr. Sundsted agreed.

Vote: The motion CARRIED 5 to 1 with CHAIRMAN JOHNSON opposed.

‘EXECUTIVE ACTION ON OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER OF HIGHER
EDUCATION
Tape No. 2:A:1225

Motion: SEN. SWYSGOOD moved the adoption of language which the
staff was directed to draw up which would remove the Butte Vo-

930219JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 19, 1993
Page 13 of 16

Tech Center bond payment appropriation from the OCHE budget.

Digcussion: Ms. Purdy asked for clarification on what the
committee wished to do in reference to the bond issue. Did the
committee wish to take out the entire amount for the Butte Vo-
Tech Center bond payment from the OCHE appropriation at this
time? REP. KADAS remarked that since this issue was contingent
upon the passage of HB 5, if HB 5 did not pass, the committee
would have to put the appropriation back in.

Vote: The motion CARRIED unanimously.

DISCUSSION OF LANGUAGE OPTIONS FOR VO-TECH CENTERS

Mr. Culver distributed EXHIBIT 6 and noted that it was the same
language as was in HB 2 of the present biennium except that the
figures had been updated. He asked if it were the wishes of the
committee to add it to the present appropriations bill. Mr.
Sundsted commented that he found the language acceptable.

Mr. Nichols noted that the language had been taken from a
previous act where there were line item reductions that could be
offset when additional millage came in. Line item reductions
were not in the present appropriation. Mr. Culver posed the
following question for the committee: Because the vo-techs have
been reduced by the formula driven reduction in FTE, would the
committee want to treat them in the same manner if the revenue
was higher than the estimates?

REP. KADAS commented that this was entirely different from what
the committee was doing in the six units where any extra money
over what was appropriated for the six mill levy was being used
to back out general funds. Ms. Purdy noted REP. KADAS was
correct in his interpretation.

REP. PECK asked if the language in EXHIBIT 6 was redundant since
the Regents have budget amendment authority now. Mr. Nichols
said if the intent is that they spend any additional revenue then
the language is not needed. He noted that the millage goes
through the OCHE and is then distributed to the units. REP.
KADAS agreed that if the money was to revert to offset the
general fund, then language would be required.

REP. PECK requested more information on the six mill funding of
the vo-tech centers. Mr. Sundsted said that in 1992 the millage
account was $40,000 short. OCHE was hoping to remain even for
1993. He voiced concern that if HB 23 passes, it would limit
budget amendments to tuition, federal revenue and new sources of
revenue, but would not include millage. Therefore, this language
addition would be necessary if HB 23 passes.

REP. KADAS said he believed this issue should be treated the same
way as the six mill levy and that any additional revenue be used
to displace general fund. He said there was a need to be

930219JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 19, 1993
Page 14 of 16

consistent. Ms. Purdy noted that if HB 23 passes and does not
allow thisg, it did not matter what language the committee
adopted, because language becomes invalid if it conflicts with
the law.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON LANGUAGE ITEM FOR VO-TECH CENTERS
Tape No. 2:B:150

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved the adoption of language similar
to the six mill levy included with the six university units for
the vo-tech centers. The motion CARRIED unanimously.

Ms. Purdy distributed EXHIBIT 7, a language addition for the
community colleges.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON LANGUAGE ITEM FOR COMMUNITY COLLEGES BUDGET
Tape No. 2:A:170

Motion/Vote: SEN. SWYSGOOD moved the adoption of the language as
written in EXHIBIT 7. The motion CARRIED unanimously.

Mr. Culver requested guidance from the committee regarding
distribution to the schools in the OPI budget. Was the intent
for the funds in the Distribution to Schools budget to restrict
them to use within each area, so that funds could not be
transferred from adult ed to special ed?

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON OFFICE OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
Tape No. 2:B:211

Motion/Vote: SEN. SWYSGOOD moved the retention of language that
would restrict funds in the Distribution to Schools area of the
OPI budget. The motion CARRIED unanimously.

DISCUSSION ON UNIVERSITY SYSTEM ALLOCATIONS

REP. KADAS distributed EXHIBITS 8 and 9. He began by reviewing
EXHIBIT 8 which described several options for allocating the
budgets of the six university units. Table 2 listed the
reductions from current level for each option. He noted that the
shaded areas of Table 2 indicated the amount of state support per
student exclusive of tuition.

REP. KADAS noted that EXHIBIT 9 was much like EXHIBIT 8 except
Table 2 contained shaded columns indicating total dollars
expended per student and columns indicating the percentage of the
peers for these amounts.

REP. KADAS maintained that option 2 in EXHIBIT 8 was probably the

930219JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE

February 19, 1993
Page 15 of 16

most reasonable way to approach the allocations.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON commended REP. KADAS for hig efforts. He said

action would be taken at another meeting when all members of the
committee were present.

930219JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 19, 1993
Page 16 of 16

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 11:45

iy

‘;>/JREPCLBGYAL JOHNSON, Chair

(Zbc4a44/Q~b 4§n¢ﬁk
¢ JACQUELINE BREHE, Secretary

b/

930219JE.HM1



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

EDUCATION SUB-COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL DATE 1—(1-15
NAME PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
REP. ROYAL JOHNSON, CHAIRMAN d
SEN. DON BIANCHI, VICE CHAIRMAN ~
REP. MIKE KADAS -
SEN. DENNIS NATHE el
REP. RAY PECK il
SEN. CHUCK SWYSGOOD -




Amendments to House Bill 2
For the Education Subcommittee

1. Increase the subcommittee’s current appropriations for the six
colleges and universities by $3,630,000 each year of the 1995
biennium to recognize revenue which will be realized from current
tuition rates.

2. Increase the subcommittee’s current appropriations for the six
colleges and universities by $716,081 each year of the 1995
biennium to include authority for the graduate student tuition
differential should it be implemented by the Board of Regents.

3. Increase the subcommittee’s current appropriations for the six
colleges and universities by $309,480 each year of the 1995
biennium to include authority for the nonresident summer tuition
increase should it be implemented by the Board of Regents.

4. Increase the subcommittee’s current appropriations for the six
colleges and universities by $490,000 in FY94 and $770,000 in FY95
to include authority for increased nonresident tuition which would
result from placing a cap on WUE enrollments should such a cap be
implemented by the Board of Regents.

5. Increase the subcommittee’s current appropriations for the six
colleges and universities by $4,530,000 in FY94 and $8,900,000 in
FY95 to include authority for increased resident and nonresident
tuition which would result from increasing tuition rates to the
levels cited in the tuition plan presented to the regents in
December of 1992 and listed below should such tution increases be
implemented by the Board of Regents.

TUITION RATES FOR FULL TIME ACADEMIC YEAR STUDENT

Resident Student Nonresident Student
UNIT FY93 FY34 FY95 FY93 FY94 FY395
UM $1288 $1394 $1499 54928 $5442 $5956
MSU 1288 1394 1499 4928 5442 5956
MCMST 1288 1394 1499 4928 5442 5956
EMC 1288 1394 1499 4508 4919 5330
NMC 1288 1394 1499 4508 4919 5330
WMCUM 1288 1394 1499 4508 4919 5330

6. Add language which provides a guarantee of revenue to match

above estimates if the Board of Regents implement the policies.
The language would be in the form of the following example.

n UNIT FY94 REVENUES FY95 REVENUES —
UM $23,135, 799 $25,006,068 EXmBT LA
MSU 20,957,043 22,789,472 can. 2719-93
MCMST 3,269,466 3,528,957 -
EMC 5,555,505 5,983,737 :
NMC 2,770,274 2,921,538

WMC 1,629,653 1,737,967



The above listed tuition and fee revenues are anticipated for each
of the respective colleges and wuniversities based upon
implementation of: (1) a graduate student tuition at a rate of 150%
of resident tuition; (2) an increase in summer school tuition rates
for non resident students to the equivalent rate charged
nonresident students during the academic year; and (3) increases in
resident and nonresident academic year student tuition rates to
those listed in the following table. <<insert tuition rate tables>>

If these above cited policies are implemented, to the extent actual
revenues received in either year are less than those estimated
above for the respective college or university any excess millage
which would under <itemff> cause a reversion of general fund may be
expended without reversion to replace the revenue shortfall. If
the amount of shortfall exceeds excess millage the governor shall
request a supplemental appropriation from the general fund to
replace the revenue shortfall."



5103

5104

5105

5106

5107

5108

UM
INSTRUCTION
RESEARCH
PUBLIC SERVICE
SUPPORT
PLANT
WAIVERS

TOTAL

MSU
INSTRUCTION
RESEARCH
PUBLIC SERVICE
SUPPORT
PLANT
WAIVERS

TOTAL

MCMST
INSTRUCTION
RESEARCH
SUPPORT
PLANT
WAIVERS
TOTAL

EMC
INSTRUCTION
PUBLIC SERVICE
SUPPORT
PLANT
WAIVERS

TOTAL

NMC
INSTRUCTION
PUBLIC SERVICE
SUPPORT
PLANT
WAIVERS

TOTAL

WMCUM
INSTRUCTION
SUPPORT
PLANT
WAIVERS
TOTAL

UNIT ALLOCATIONS BASIS:
A. ALL TUITION AND FEES ALLOCATED TO CAMPUS ON WHICH EARNED.
B. ALL RESEARCH, PUBLIC SERVICE, SUPPORT, AND PLANT PROGRAMS FUNDED WITH STATE FUNDS (MILLAGE AND GENERAL FUND).
C. REMAINING STATE FUNDS ALLOCATED TO UNITS BASED ON RESIDENT ENROLLMENT.
D. UNIT ALLOCATION ADJUSTED TO PROVIDE MINIMUM 1% INCREASE FROM FY93 WITH CURRENTLY APPROVED BUDGET AMENDMENTS

PROGRAM ALLOCATIONS BASIS:

FY92 ACT

23,865,682
775,206
336,627

13,774,828

5,841,552
933,105
45,527,000

29,917,573
615,405
303,621

15,198,720

6,010,206
1,271,066
53,314,591

5,236,162
48,364
3,077,754
1,709,900
202,536
10,274,716

7,769,703
327,876
6,003,280
2,065,517
388,386
16,554,762

4,239,389
6,770
3,016,644
1,231,345
276,699
8,770,847

2,521,789
1,745,760
738,118
86,273
5,091,940

139,533,856

FY93 APR

26,371,162
667,711
437,868

13,493,011

5,785,840
1,228,074
47,083,666

31,120,111
617,982
416,127

14,680,420

6,230,590
1,327,730
54,392,960

5,515,532
41,378
2,893,518
1,627,453
257,561
10,335,442

8,392,764
271,286
5,099,629
2,174,587
382,715
16,320,981

4,668,398
8,891
2,827,167
1,155,208
278,375
8,938,039

2,660,142
1,669,719
711,156
89,683
5,130,700

143,101,788

FY92-3 AVG

25,118,422
721,459
387,248

13,633,920

5,813,696
1,080,590
46,755,333

30,518,842
616,604
359,874

14,938,570

6,120,398
1,299,398
53,853,776

5,375,847
44,871
2,985,636
1,668,677
230,049
10,305,079

8,081,234
299,581
5,551,455
2,120,052
'385,551
16,437,872

4,453,894
7,831
2,921,906
1,193,277
277,537
8,854,443

2,590,966
1,707,740
724,637
87,978
5,111,320

141,317,822

FY93
W/CUR BAs

27,480,130
682,649
437,868

13,704,362

5,785,840
1,649,818
49,740,667

31,803,227
617,982
416,127

15,363,308

6,230,590
1,782,485
56,213,719

5,670,815
42,709
2,998,828
1,637,264
366,302
10,715,918

8,704,433
278,089
5,233,009
2,175,424
487,276
16,878,231

4,831,006
8,891
2,804,544
1,150,222
381,301
9,175,964

2,720,910
1,784,207
711,156
159,147
5,375,420

148,099,919

Jr et T

A ALL PROGRAMS EXCEPT INSTRUCTION FUNDED AT SUBCOMMITTEE BASE LEVEL (FY92 & FY93 FROM HB2 AND HB509).

8.

INSTRUCTION PROGRAM IS ALLOCATED ALL REVENUE INCREASES ABOVE SUBCOMMITTEE BASE LEVEL.

EXHigIT___2¢&
2-19-9%
- - -~ ALLOCATION ===
Fyos

31,643,664 31,643,664
721,459 721,459
387,248 387,248
13,633,920 13,633,920
5,813,606 5,813,696
1,080,590 1,080,590
53,280,575 53,280,575
33,440,923 33,440,923
616,694 616,694
359,874 359,874
14,938,570 14,938,570
6,120,398 6,120,398
1,299,398 1,299,398
56,775,856 56,775,856
5,893,845 5,893,845
44,871 44,871
2,085,636 2,985,636
1,668,677 1,668,677
230,049 230,049
10,823,077 10,823,077
9,385,339 9,385,339
299,581 299,581
5,551,455 5,551,455
2,120,052 2,120,052
385551 385 551
17,741,977 17,741,977
4,867,174 4,867,174
7,831 7,831
2,921,906 2,921,006
1,193,277 1,193,277
277537 277537
9,267,724 9,267,724
2,908,820 2,908,820
1,707,740 1,707,740
724,637 724,637
87,078 87,978
5,429,174 5.429,174
153,318,383 153,318,383

U Ty



FY94 FY95 Biennium

Request Request Request
Total Budget Request for Educational Costs 2,611,638 2,757,512 5,369,150
Percent of students not fundable under Medic: 30% 783,491 30% 827,254 1,610,745
Net for students who qualify 1,828,147 1,930,258 3,758,405
Percent of academics not fundable 10% 182,815 10% 193,026 375,841
Net Medicaid fundable education costs 1,645,332 1,737,233 3,382,565
Medicaid allowable cost increase 30% 493,600 30% 521,170 1,014,769
Total Medicaid fundable education costs 2,138,932 2,258,402 4,397,334
Percent State match for Medicaid funding 28.98% 619,862 29.50% 666,229 1,286,091
{Net Federal (Medicaid) funding 1,519,069 1,592,174| 3,111,243

[ Calculation of State General Fund responsibility |

- for non-Medicaid students 783,491 827,254 1,610,745
— for non-allowable Medicaid costs 182,815 193,026 375,841
— state match for Medicaid funding 619,862 666,229 1,286,091
State General Fund Responsibility WITH Medicaid 1,586,168 1,686,508 3,272,677
State General Fund Responsibility WITHOUT Medicaic 2,611,638 2,757,512 5,369,150

file: c:medres94.wk3 Printed: 18-Feb-93

Page: 7



file: c:medres34.wk3

FY94 FY95 iennium

Request Request Request
Total Budget Request for Educational Costs 819,872 891,637 1,711,509
Percent of students not fundable under Medic: 10% 81,987 10% 89,164 171,151
Net for students who qualify 737,885 802,473 1,540,358
Percent of academics not fundable 10% 73,788 10% 80,247 154,036
Net Medicaid fundable education costs 664,096 722,226 1,386,322
Medicaid allowable cost increase 30% 199,229 30% 216,668 415,897
Total Medicaid fundable education costs 863,325 938,894 1,802,219
Percent State match for Medicaid funding 28.98% 250,192 29.50% 276,974 527,165
INet Federal (Medicaid) funding 613,134 661,920| 1,275,054

| Calculation of State General Fund responsibility i

- for non-Medicaid students 81,987 89,164 171,151
- for non-allowable Medicaid costs 73,788 80,247 154,036
— state match for Medicaid funding 250,192 276,974 527,165
State General Fund Responsibility WITH Medicaid " 405,967 446,385 852,352
State General Fund Responsibility WITHOUT Medicaic 819,872 891,637 1,711,509

Printed: 18-Feb-93




FY94 FY95 iennium
Request Request Request
Total Budget Request for Educational Costs 253,785 263,936 517,721
Percent of students not fundable under Medic:  10% 25,379 10% 26,394 51,772
Net for students who qualify 228,407 237,542 465,949
Percent of academics not fundable 10% 22,841 10% 23,754 46,595
Net Medicaid fundable education costs 205,566 213,788 419,354
Medicaid allowable cost increase 30% 61,670 30% 64,136 125,806
Total Medicaid fundable education costs 267,236 277,925 545,160
Percent State match for Medicaid funding 28.98% 77,445 29.50% 81,988 159,433
|Net Federal (Medicaid) funding 189,791 195,937 385,728
| Calculation of State General Fund responsibility ‘ |
- for non-Medicaid students 25,379 26,394 51,772
- for non-allowable Medicaid costs 22,841 23,754 46,595
-- state match for Medicaid funding 77,445 81,988 159,433 -
State General Fund Responsibility WITH Medicaid 125,664 132,136 | 257,800

State General Fund Responsibility WITHOUT Medicaic 253,785 263,936 517,721

file: c:medres94.wk3 Printed: 18-Feb-93 Page: 9



L
FEB-19-1993 ©9:29 FROM 1308 11TH 0.P.I. 70 0.P.1. CAPITOL P.o1

Boly Runkel

l Biennium costs for residential care if status quo maintained as bills
have been passed out of committee

Most probable s¢enario for in-state. Next most probable scenario.

Shodair survives. No children at psychiatric hospitals.
1) YTC Match 527,165 1) YTC Match 527,165
2) YTC General Fund 325,187  2) YTC General Fund 325,187
3) Shodair Residential Match 159,433  3) Shodair Residential Match 159,433
4) Shodair Residential General Fun 98,367  4) Shodair Residential General Fund 98,367
5) Intermountain General Fund 711,741 5) Intermountain General Fund 711,741
6) Shodair Hospital General Fund 465,979 6) Public schools for Day Treatment
7) Public schools for Day Treatment Six placements @ $50,000 300,000

Four placements @ $50,000 200,000
* Subtotal Match 686,598 * Subtotal Mat¢ch 686,598
* Subtotal General Fund 1,801,274 * Subtotal General Fund 1,435,295
** Total 2,437,872  ** Total 2,124,893

Family Rule of 1 stands as no longer an option, but
one hospital is back in as a Medicaid provider

Most probable scenario for in-state. Next most probable scenario.
Lose one hospital. Lose no one, but one
hospital turns in a residential facility.
1) YTC Match 527,165 1) YTC Match 527,165
2) YTC General Fund 325,187 2) YTC General Fund 325,187
3) Shodair Residential Match 159,433 3) Shodair Residentiai Match 159,433
4) Shodair Residential General Fun 98,367  4) Shodair Residential General Fund 98,367
5) intermountain General Fund 711,741 5) Intermountain General Fund 711,741
6) Shodair Residential (2) Match 111,610  6) Shodair Residential (2) Match 111,610
~ 7) Shodair Residential (2) Genl Fun 172,403  7) Shodair Residential (2) Genl Fund 172,403
8) Rivendell Butte Match 234,276 8) Rivendeil Butte Match 0
9) Rivendell Butte General Fund 361,897 9) Rivendell Butte General Fund 978,100
10) Public schools for Day Treatment 10) Rivendel! Billings Match 235,713
Two placements @ $50,000 100,000  11) Rivendell Billings General Fund 364,117
* Subtotal Match 1,032,484 * Subtotal Match 1,033,921
* Subtotal General Fund 1,769,535 * Subtotal General Fund 2,649,915
** Total 2,802,078  ** Total 3,683,836
-3 -




STATE CAPITOL Nancy Keenan
HELENA, MONTANA 59620 Superintendent -
(406) 444-3095

Costs for Out-of-State Education Placements
of Children with Disabilities
Made by Department of Family Services

Medicaid Leverage

About s of the out-of-state facilities that are used by the Department of Family Services, Youth
Court, and Tribal Court for residential placement of children are facilities that are Medicaid
reimbursable under the Montana Medicaid plan.

To leverage some of our special education dollars for children who have been placed out of state
into Medicaid fundable facilities, language should be inserted into House Bill 2 to allow
payments from special education to be made to DFS from the special education appropriation.
This would leverage state general fund dollars with Medicaid dollars and it is possible that we
could see some savings that could help make available more special education dollars for public
schools.

Currently, placements of children with disabilities made by state agencies are funded out of the
appropriation for distribution to schools for special education. To accomplish a Medicaid
leverage, one percent of the special education appropriation would need to be made available for
the Medicaid state match requirement. To accomplish this, language could be inserted into
House Bill 2 that is similar to the language used in our special education appropriation
concerning the Medicaid match transfer to SRS. Under the SRS language public schools are
able to access Medicaid to fund Medicaid reimbursable related services. The same option should
exist for out-of-state placements of students with disabilities made by DFS.



TIVILIOHS 16870017 $

juawdtnbg Teuorjeaxdsy/sutbud frews bursoro Aq ALA 0°T 3IND VG0'EY -
TIVILUOHS GO06°‘€EWT ¢
wezboxd soTuoijoerd/TeEOTIRO8Td buTrsoro Aq ALL 0°Z And GL0'Gg8 -
, TIVILYOHS 086’8z $
KAxetes aby aejndwo) ur ©seaxduy oJeuTWITI T1977TT -
, TIVILYOHS 166‘'0v2  $
7 juedeA dLJd 0°T SATEIIY OTWOPEOY/I0IDSIT( JUBRISTSSY AR 021’29 -
{p-hl-T  dlud TIVILYOHS TTL'C0€ §
(v
\A;\. :D_:\, cITeJ3I0oys sSsadppe 031 SUOTSTO9( 9DATIRIJZISTUTWPY
TIVILYOHS T1L'20E $
jusudinbg Teuorjeaansy/sautbug Trews axnsoTo ILd 0°T I0J S3S0D aduUrIAASS 6ZV LT +
TIVALYOHS zg8e’‘sgz ¢
wexboxd mOHCOHHUwHW\ﬂMU._..H\.«Uwﬂm 9aINSOTD dLd 0°Z I0J S31SO0D 3aduervIoass Nmmuwm +
, TIVALYOHS 00L‘8¥C $
€6/21/C UOTSTDOap WODLNSAH G9Z'Z¥9'1-
F6Xd UT PaaN G96°‘068°1$

*Aym smoys Trelzep BurmorTol 8yl AQUVAOAL SNOIVWAS NI SI ALILNA
dTdVIA V¥V SY "TVAIAYNS S.DIARd dHIL ‘ILNNOWV LVHL WOYd 4IVd d4d LSNW €6Ad 40 SLSOD ADNVUIATS
TIV (ONV ALTMOHLNV NOILVINdOYddV TUNIJ HHL SINISAYdEY €6/2T1/Z 40 NOILDV WODENSAd HAHL JI

83800 saoTaxas fruosaad Jo T66°98% JO Te3zol e
Aq 18bpnq y6Xd 8yl peonpaa sey 291T3191 8yl jo jusuwederdsa-uou ayy pue weaboad ayy yo bursolo
ayl * (quawdrnbg TeuoTjeaxday/sautbug frews) HLd 0°T JO 3JJuswade(dai-uou pue JUBWBITILI
8yl S308TJSI OSTe IjJunouwe SIYL ‘juawgTrToaus a3jenbepeur o3 enp ‘€667 ‘aseasswas butads Jo
pue ayjl je ps8soTd oq TITM YoTym ‘uotieaadQ T100J] auryoel jdeoxs swexboad jusaand e urejufew
03} pue s3s0D 3Tpne 2je3ls I0¥ 000‘0£$ Arojzewrxoadde Aed o3 G96/068°1$ Spaau DLANG ‘p6Xd Ul

IOVANWI
906‘¥T19'1$ G92’'2Zv9°'T1$
g89¥’q 89v°‘¢ Isylo
GYG‘VEE ShSVESE I/
£€L’Z8 €8€'18 aberTTN
09T‘CZ6T'1$ 698‘02Z'1$ 1) . anuaaay
(epueasasas uanogeaxj) £6Xd I0JF
paaoadde £g9‘zZ$ Jo Tejuswarddng 906'V¥19°1$ G9Z'z¥9'1$ ZLaraoyyny uorietadoxddy
G6Xd v6Xd

:€6/21/2 3o se ‘xaaTn) drys xad ‘uorjoe ss8jljTwwodgns

JLANHE NO SNOISIJIA. WODHENSAA 40 LIOVIWI



74992

E.

Jd9 uT eseaaout a8jeuotrixodoxd yaztm ‘popssu A3rIoyjine TRUOTITPPVY 66T'¥¥ $
€6/21/2 WO2ENSAd 906 ¥19°1-
($6Xd UT INDDO S3ISO0D TPNY :HJILON) GOT'6G9°1$ G6Xd
Jd9 ut sseaaout ajeuoriaodoad yaztm ‘papasu Ajraoyine TRUOTIFITPPY 168001 $
€6/21/7 WODANSAHA G9z'z¥9'1-
9IT‘EVL TS
(seansoio weaboxd Aq ano 414 0°'€) suoraebTiqo apueraaasS €6AJd IT0’%#S +
jusudTnbyg -oay/surbuly [Tews pue sOTUOIFOSTH/[EDTIIOOTA 8SOTD) GOT’689'1$ ¥6Kd

IWNTUUSTq G661 9yl I0J Ajtaoyizne uorieradoadde wnurtutw BUTMOTTOT 9yl YaTMm
pPIeMIOF ATSATIONIZSUOD SAOW PUR SATAINS UBD 3T JeY] S2A3TTS] DLANE 8yl JO uorjleIjlsTUTWpe ayl

ZANTT WOLLOY 4HI S.LYHM

*9ATAINS jou pInod Aousabe ayy -sweaboxd bBbututewsx syl ur Opew aq 03 aAry PTnoM sS3IND Iaylang
‘enuaasax pejsbpng jeyl noyzTm ‘Drang o3 peojueab Ajtaoyane uorjetradoixdde sayyz jo ssarpaebay
*S98J pue uOT3TNY UT 000/0GT$ JO SSOT INNIAAY e Juasaxdax prnom sTyl ‘sweaboaxd buturtewsax
s,Aousbe ayjy ur peaxes aq pTnoo sjuspnis HLJd JO Iaqunu aITIUs ayjz ssatun C (sjuswyroausd
€661 I91sswas butaxds uo paseq) sjuapnis HLd 0ZT JO ssol e juasaadeaa pinom sTyl * (sweaboxd
s,Aousbe jJo g9¢) 3no aq prnom weaboad. juswyaedop AbBojouyos], auo pue swexboaxd juswiaedep
A1lsnpul pue sepexl 8yl jo Ire ‘(aLd A3rnoey 3jo gps) A3rnoey AL 0°L ‘3utod sTY3 Iy

TIVILYOHS L10’Gy ¢

wexboad Aborouyone] aatTjowolny DHUTSOTD JO S3S0D 8DURIDADS 096°6€ +
TIVALYOHS LS0'S $

wexboad Aboiouyons], aarjouwolzny bursoro Aq FLI 0°Z IND 1107Z8 -
TIVJLYOHS 890°L8 $

wexboad butpreom uorirUuTqWO) HUTSOTD JO S3SOD ddOURIBALS T10°2E +
- TIVALYOHS LS0'GS $

wexboxd burpram uotieurquwo) bursoro Aq ALA 0°T 3Ind v6L'SY -
TIVILYOHS 168001 $

*suoT3lebr1qo @sueisaas paseaxout pue sainsolo weaboxd Jo Textrds pxemumop e 0j3uTt
Aousbe ayy burzand 3noyltm passaappe oq ATqeTA j0uued TreIIIOYs butuTewax ayjl ‘jurtod sTY} IV

(penutiuod) LOVAWI

,,,,,,,



Language Options for Vo-Tech Centers

1) The commissioner of higher education may transfer county millage collections
among the centers. Total revenue received from the 1.5-mill levy that exceeds
$892,000 in fiscal 1994 and $908,000 in fiscal 1995 is appropriated to the office
of the commissioner of higher education for distribution to the vocational-technical
centers and must be added by budget amendment by the board of regents in a
manner so as to offset reductions in vocational-technical center appropriations in
[this act] from the levels contained in the General Appropriations Act of 1993 and
acts supplementary thereto.

I'\rmc\l02-19.1pt




Joint Education Subcommittee
February 19, 1993

ADDITIONAL LANGUAGE ITEM
. Community Colleges

"The general fund appropriation for each

community college
provides 49% of the total

unrestricted budgets for the

community
colleges in fiscal 1994 and 1995. The total wunrestricted budgets
for the community colleges must be approved by the Board of

Regents."

:\I 7‘7“2 .

7



I¥6'868lce Iv6'8€2ce Iv68Elce 9v6'8€. ce I¥6'8ELce 2777885808 Iviol
21871627 6EV0IL'C 196’261 £€89'0€/"1 S61v8v'e 81¥'895€e ISWOW
v26'129 £62'989 19'062 1£6'v18 §59'/5S 28e'6s0't1 WNOWM
8€£°'2599 ¥26'168 Is'9zZt't 160'19€'1L 162'22y £9€'12¥'81 OWN
lev'160°1 ¥26'Gl5'L 15'090'2 090's¥5'2 888'909 L¥8'8E5 Ve ONW3
800'020°'L} £26'2€6'6 £8'sve's 162'852'2 $60'201'24 205'€62's0} wWN
628'050'2 $6€'1¥5'L 06'1€0'g yeb'eges's $9£'095'9 192'259'S1 1 NSW
ebuey) abuey) abueyn abuey) uusig 6 [eAa] nn
uoyjeso|y uoneoo|ly uopeoo|y uofeoojly sapjiwwioogng juauny
%S %05 %52 6 g8 aun) v41
g uopdo ¥ uondo g uondp 2 uopdo } uopdo
suondp uoneso|ly 8Al4 .
nun >n __w>m|~ ucmt:O woJudj mco_uozbm_n_
Z231gvi
0 T 0 T Iv68E.ce 2.7985°80¢ V10l
878981 9G/'el¢e $€9'095 Y] G61¥8Y'C 81¥'895°€2 1SWOW
(61£'¥9) (sc9'get) (zs6'261) (922'252) §59°'/SS 28€'650°L 1 WNOWM
(285'P€2) (e21'69) (092'e02) (ove'8e6) 162'22y £9e'121'81 ONN
(evs'vey) (980'696) (629'esp'1) (221'8€6'}1) 888'009 1¥8'8E5 Ve on3
9g0'/80'} 2L1'viL'2 1s2'192'e ere'sbe'y $60'201'21 105'e62's0! WN
(si1s'o6v) (oco'186) (svs'1Lv't) (090°'296'1) ¥9€'095'9 192'259'G 1L NSW
sbuey) abue() sbuey) abuey) uuaig €6 [EXER] nin
uoneoo|ly uojeoo||y uopeoo|ly uoneoo||v aaylwwoogng juauny
%G1 %05 %52 6 924 auny v41
g uondo ¥ uondo € uondo g uondo | uondo
sjun xis
suoidp uonedojY aA14
UONBOO|lY @8piIoogng Jualing wolj abueyn
| 31gvi
Z uondo pue | uondo usemaq aoualeip Jo Juavisd /7 G uondp
B ! Z uondo pue | uondo usam}aq eoualalip jo Jusoiad p§ ¥ uondop
S g uondo pue | uondo usemjaq eouaiayip jo Jusoiad gz ‘¢ uondp
- m\ r\«z/d; L | [8A8] JuaLino y-47 Jo aieys uodn paseq uoneooje jeniul g uondo

uoneooje daIIWIOOQNS Jualiny | uondp

uononpay spun XIS [ejo | 8y} Bunesoy)y 1o} suondQ anl4




1¥68¢cl ce Iv6'8¢€. ¢e v686l ¢ 9v60cl ce lv6'88l ce 247886 80¢ vV1iOL
:J18'l62¢ ‘BEPOIIE  %1'88 196826’ 1 %8'88 | £€89'9€2"1 %8'68 g/ AT KT T2 8iv895ce 1SWOW
v26°'129 £62'989 %1'G6 : z19'06L %G V6 1€6'v18 %6°96 §69'256 28€'650° L1 WNOWM
8£€'269 ¥26'168 %0°E6 115'921°} %L 16 160°'19¢8't %L°96 152'22y £9¢€'12p'81 ONN
1ev'160°'t ¥16'61S'V  %2'l8 215'090°2 %668 090'S¥S'2 %1°16 888°909 1¥8'8ES'VE ON3
800'020'11 £26'266'6 %E£'08 L£8'Sv8'8 %218 | 162'86L4'L %9'LL ¥60°201°21 205'662'S01 NN
618'050'Z y6e'IPS'L %8GO | 606'1£0'8 %G8 - vev'ees's %699 $9£'096'9 192'269'SH1 NSK
omcnco mmcnr_O sleed .olmcnr_o slaed omcuzo sjoed uuaig €6 [CLT ] nn
uojedo|ly uoiBOo||lyY ~O % CO:UuO:( jo * CO:GOO:( jo * Omz_EEOUDH.w peund
%G %05 %G2 6 9ed weung Va1
g uopdo # uondo ¢ uondQ g uopndo I uopdo
m:O:&O UojBdo||yY 9Al4
wn >n ._0>QJ wuesungd woyj suoljionpey
Z2a1avl
0 T 0 T Zv68€lee ¢..885'80¢ V10l
878981 98/'¢l% ¥£9'095 I8Vl G61'v8be 81¥'895¢¢ 1SWOW
(61£'v9) (sc9'sect) (1c6°'261) {9z2'252) 669'168 28€'6G0' L1 WNOWM
(z8s've?) (€21'69¥) (092'c02) (ove'sce) 162'22y £9¢c'1LP'81 OWN
(evs'vey) (980'696) (629‘esy't) (c21'886'1) 888°'909 1¥9'8ES'PE on3
980°'280'1 2LpLL'E ls2'igz'e ! eye'sve'y ¥60°201°21 205'862'S0} NN
(S15'06¥) {oco‘i86) Sys'1Lp's) (090'296'1) #96£'095'9 192°269'S 11 NSW
wm:ﬂr_o Ommwco omr_ﬂr_o omccr_o uualfg €6 [CLC ] n
uonedo||y uolBOO|lY uoneoo|ly uoBdo|ly asjluwodqng weunp
%SL %0G %62 6 984 weuny V4l
g uondQ ¥ uondo £ uondo g uopdo } uondo
sjun xig
suondQ uoieao||y eAld
UOKBOO|lY @)W WIodgNS WelnD woly ebueyd
I 318VL
TR i Z uonido puw | uondo usemjeq esueiayip jo Jussied ¢/ :¢ uondo
e . 2 uognpdo puw | uondo ueemleq esueiseyip jo Jusaied gg :y uondo
h ?\ F TNh\ 3 Z uondo puw | uondo ueemieq eausisyip jo juesied gz :g uondo

jeA8] Jua1in2 Y47 j0o eivys uodn peseq uoyvaoR jB1IuY 2 uondo
uoyeoOIB eanILIWOIGNS JUein) 11 uondo

uoponpay suuN XIS jejo ay) Bunesolly Joj suondo oAl




HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
VISITOR REGISTER

| £ DUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE DATE 2-194-9%
DEPARTMENT (S) DIVISION
PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT

NAME ! REPRESENTING l

,Jﬂ‘"’ A Lot </M/H(mkj MNCTH)
/'\// ‘/75( AAAAA_~] //(:\,0

i Vainoy Dillwn | »“

[3ad ICu. ko o P

Staw,  deuxhk A Av - SimMms
,\%}mcjf Q(Z@c/ll H‘F’///

}

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT
FORMS ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.





